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0-19 Public Health Nursing Service
Selection Questionnaire/Invitation to Tender Questions & Answers – 
June 2017, Revision 7 (14/07/17)

	Document
	Reference
	Question
	Answer

	Summary page of tender evaluation model
	
	Please clarify the pricing evaluation shown in the documents.

Q1. Is £1.3M per annum a maximum price and will submissions above this value be deemed non-compliant?

Q2. There are 3 sections relating to tariff or price, see below. Please clarify how the evaluation will be carried out as the numbers in each section appear different.


	Q1. The various adverts stated “The total contract value is estimated between 2 600 000 GBP and 6 500 000 GBP depending on options and contract length.” or similar.  These are maximum values.

Q2. The Tariffs/Price are weighted at 70% and Quality at 30%.  The 30% is further split between the Quality and Pricing questions contained in Schedule 2, Method Statement.  The figures quoted in section 2.6.9 of the ITT are incorrect as they should match those in the Evaluation Schedule (i.e. 96.5 and 3.5 respectively).  



	ITT instructions document
	2.6.9
	
	

	ITT instructions document
	1.3
	Does TUPE apply to this contract?
	We have been advised by the current provider that they believe TUPE applies and have sent through a list which is available on request.

	ITT instructions document
	2.3.3
	Can you please confirm if the word limits include attachments, pictures and diagrams
	Any word limits indicated include words in any charts, appendices and diagrams which are incorporated into the tenderer's response unless otherwise clearly indicated. 

Please note, where we have asked for a brief summary, please do not provide the policy instead.

	ITT instructions document
	2.3.6
	Can you please confirm the budget including and excluding VAT
	Contract values stated in the advert exclude VAT

	Selection Questionnaire
	8.7 b.
	Can you please confirm if CQC accreditation can be sought during mobilisation post contract award?
	No, CQC accreditation cannot be sought during mobilisation post contract award.

	Schedule 2
	1.2.7
	Would the staff continue to use the same facilities as bases?
	This cannot be guaranteed (please refer to section 1.2.7 in the ITT and Appendix G in the service specification)

	ITT Instructions Document
	2.4
	Can you please confirm the submission time for this tender
	12:00 (noon) on Friday 21 July.  See 2.4.1

	Service Specification
	P61. Appendix G
	Can you please confirm the annual charge for co-location referred to on page 55 of the service specification
	To be negotiated.

	Selection Questionnaire
	8.7b
	We are in the process of achieving CQC which can take up to ten weeks. At the time of submission for this tender we will still be in the process of securing this registration. Therefore, would we be able to submit a viable bid? We look forward to hearing from you.
	The Council will not award a contract to any provider who is not registered with the CQC.  A provider who is in the process of securing CQC registration may still be shortlisted, however, written evidence/certificate of CQC registration must be supplied no later than one week before shortlisted providers are called for interview.

	Tender Questions & Answers
	
	May I confirm that the current V6 version of the clarifications is the correct version as it’s the same as V4 that came out on Friday and there has been no notification of a V5 since then?


	Version 4 included a request to receive TUPE information which has been sent direct to the tenderer.  Version 5 was published briefly but replaced by Version 6 when this question was removed as already covered by ITT 1.3 above.

	Selection Questionnaire
	8.7b
	We understand that each CQC has to be started per area and having spoken to CQC this will not be ready in the 8 weeks as requested as we will need to know the registered manager and the locations as we would be taking over an existing service. This will not be known until after the procurement is over. This puts new providers in a disadvantaged position. We look forward to hearing your thoughts.
	As per the previous clarification, written evidence/certificate of CQC registration must be supplied no later than one week before shortlisted providers are called for interview.  After seeking legal advice we have determined that this written evidence may include evidence that the bidding provider company (as the body that will employ the health visitors and school nurses) has CQC registration for a comparable service elsewhere in England.  Alternatively, we will accept evidence that assures us as commissioners that gaining CQC registration to deliver Children’s Public Health Nursing Services in Bracknell Forest will not be problematic.  This may include evidence that CQC criteria will be fulfilled in good time for the commencement of service delivery at the start of April 2018.  We do nonetheless need to make clear that failure to achieve CQC registration by April 2018 would nullify any award decision.
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